

RE: GA Refinancing Regroup

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 10 Apr 2017 10:28:25 -0400

Everything except Global Adjustment will be discussed at 10:30. E.g. RRRP / ICI / FN Rate / OESP / Affordability Fund. So yes, it's still happening.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-10-17 10:28 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: GA Refinancing Regroup

Sorry - still confused. Is the 10.30 happening or not? What's the other thing she's referencing?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: GA Refinancing Regroup

We can discuss the other items at 10:30.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-10-17 10:25 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: GA Refinancing Regroup

Sorry - I don't understand. Does that mean the 10.30am isn't happening?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: GA Refinancing Regroup

Hi Andrew,
There is an all day meeting with the dealers today so we are going to schedule a GA refinancing regroup for before the OPG meeting. Hopefully that works for your schedule.

Thanks,
Keley